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THE WHITE HOUSE

MEMORANDUM FOR

MR. ANTONY BLINKEN

Deputy Assistant to the
President and Assistant
the Vice President for -
National Security Affairs

. MIN CHANG

MR. DANIEL B. SMITH Special Assistant to the
Executive Secretary - ~ Representative of the U.S.
Department of State to the United Nations

" MR. RAHM EMANUEL }
Assistant to the President a%}id -
Chief of Sstaff _,&
A

SUBJECT : Principals _(‘Z"gmml,gs,
Pakistan NF%%
=
L

Attached are an agenda and ;upp@ 'rzfrgg pa»@rs for the restrlcted

Principals Committee meetlng" i8fan and Pakistan

scheduled for Monday, October<g 0200 5>2:00 — 4:00 p.m., in the

White House Situation Room. Please pass the attached to

Principals for their EYES ONLY. TIf vou have any questions,

please contact Eric Lebson at (S/NF) : ) (b)(6)

‘National Security Advisor,
N?"‘l Security Council
Staff and
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MEMORANDUM FOR MULTIPLE A

FROM: NATIONAL SECURIT
. % y
SUBJECT: = Memorandum for Principals "¢t}

This memorandum and attachments provide background for the restricted Principals Committee
meeting on October 5, 2009, from 2:00 to 4:00 p.m., in the White House Situation Room. The
purpose of this meeting is to prepare for our meeting with the President on Wednesday,

October 7, from 3:30 to 6:30 p.m. The attached draft materials are for discussion purposes only.
(S/NF)
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